February 28, 1967

Perry R. Bass
Box 1178
Monahans, Texas

Re: Big Bddy Unit No. 5 C 34~19=-31,
Lusk=-Strawn Pool, Eddy County,
Kew Mexice

Gentlemen:

The subject well was acquired by Perry R. Bass from Pan
American Petroleum Corporation. If the production from this
well is still being run through the authorized LACT facility,
it will be necessary for Perry R. Bass to file two copies of
the monthly Meter Test Report with this office. Reports
should commence with January, 1967. If the LACT System is
no longer in use, please 80 advise us by return mail.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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